A&

FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHODL

S

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Team: FBCS Board of Directors Chairperson: | Shawn Burns
Meeting Date: | August 20, 2024 Start Time: 4:30pm

Minutes: BOD Secretary — Bonnie Jakubus Location: FBCS Millar Building
Address: 615 S. Madison Ave, Sandpoint, ID 83864

Call to Order @ 4:30: Chairperson — Shawn Burns

ITEM

Pledge of Alle

giance

Approval of minutes

Public Comment

Financials
e Action Item
e Action Item

Open Business

e Action ltem:

e Action Item

: 2023-24 Audit
. Approval of Financial Reports

Rachel Caster — Van Driver
: Ryan Allen Sped paraprofessional hire

Next Meeting Date and Time: October 22, 2024

Shawn Burns
Shawn Burns

Shawn Burns
Kevin Smith
Greta Warren

Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen




T
b

Jfl{\IOFFCStM BIFCI Cl"ldft@l' ChOOlS

Board Meeting
Forrest M. Bird Charter High School
615 S. Madison,
Sandpoint, ID 83864
Date: August 20, 2024

Board Meeting Minutes

Minutes taken

by Mary Jensen
Boagﬁr;nszmbers Shawn Burns, Stephanie Hawkins, Colin Day, Susan Roberts

Excused Board

Bonnie Jakubus

Members
Staff present | Mary Jensen
Guests
Call to Order | Meeting Called to Order at 4:35 pm
Action Item: Approval of June 2023 Board meeting minutes
NMiaitos v' Motioned — Stephanie Hawkins
v’ 2nd— Colin Day
Approved Unanimously
Public
Comment e No public comment
Action Item: Approval of Revenues and Expenditures Statement
v' Motioned — Stephanie Hawkins
Financials v’ 2nd— Colin Day
Approved Unanimously
Action item: Adjustment to the 8/20/24 Board Agenda
Additional Board Agenda Action ltem: Bonnie Jakubus Board Leave of Absence
Informational Item: Celebration of Life for Principal Fulgenzi
Open Approval
Business v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd — Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Susan Roberts as Board member
Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd — Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously




Action item: Election of Officers for 2024/25 School Year

Shawn Burns — Chairperson
Stephanie Hawkins — Vice-Chair
Secretary — Colin Day
Treasurer — Susan Roberts

Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd — Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Informational item: Board Oaths
All board members took the Board Oaths.

Action item: Alicia Kowalski Petition for Board Member Consideration
Approval

v" Motioned — Stepanie Hawkins

v" 2nd - Colin Day
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Misty Rains as Interim Principal

With the unexpected death of Principal Fulgenzi, Mary Jensen has requested to hire Misty Rains as
Interim Principal for the 2024-25 school year. In the spring, FBCS will open up the position again.
Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd — Susan Roberts
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Alice Griffith - .5 Social Studies Teacher, Category 1 Contract

Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd - Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Scout Anatricia hire from % time FTE to % FTE
Approval

v" Motioned — Stephanie Hawkins

v" 2nd - Colin Day
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Mark Giriffith's Resignation
Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v" 2nd - Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Debbie Eagly, Special Education Teacher hire, Category 1 Contract
Approval

v" Motioned — Susan Roberts

v' 2nd - Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Debbie Eagley Alternate Authorization
Approval

v" Motioned — Colin Day

v 2nd — Susan Roberts




Approved Unanimously

Action item: Branden Lange — Alternate Authorization for high school social studies
Approval

v Motioned — Colin Day

v' 2nd — Susan Roberts
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Megan Herron — Transportation Director hire
Approval

v' Motioned — Stephanie Hawkins

v" 2nd — Colin Day
Approved Unanimously

Action item: FBCS Student Handbook
Approval

v" Motioned — Susan Roberts

v" 2nd - Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Action item: Bonnie Jakubus Board Leave of Absence

Due to personal reasons, Bonnie Jakubus requested a Leave of Absence.
Approval

v" Motioned — Susan Roberts

v' 2nd - Stephanie Hawkins
Approved Unanimously

Informational: Principal Fulgenzi Celebration of Life

FBCS will be having a school Celebration of Life for Principal Fulgenzi on Sept. 5, 2024 at 2:00pm.

Community members and board members are invited.

Action item: Policy review/ adoption: 3297, 2650, 2705, 3060,

3320, 7400P2, 7405P1, 1500P, 2320, 2340, 2385, 2415, 2435, 2530, 3281, 3440

3500, 3523, 3540, 4105, 5470, 7260, 7402,

Policies 7407, 7408
Approval
v" Motioned — Stephanie Hawkins
v 2nd — Colin Day
Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm
Adjournment v Motion to adjourn — Colin Day
v/ 2nd — Stephani Hawkins
Approved Unanimously
e B ot | September 17, 2024
Meeting

Respectfully Submitted: Mary J. Jensen

Date: Sept. 17, 2024

Signed:

Board Chair, 9/17/2024

Signed:

Mary Jensen, Executive Director, 9/17/24




FORREST M. BIRD
CHARTER SCHOOLS,
INC.

Sandpoint, Idaho

Audited Financial Statements

For the Years Ended
June 30, 2024 and 2023




FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE
Independent AUItOr'S REPOIT............ceuiviuiueieieeeceeeeece et ce e oo 1-3
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards..................ooooooeooeeo, 4-5
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of Financial POSItION ........ooiuiviiiieeiceeieeee e 6
StAateMENTS OF ACTIVITIES ...coveiuiiiirietitece et e e et 7-8
StatemMents OF CaSh FIOWS......cc.oiiiuiiiiiic ettt 9
Statements of FUNCLIONAl EXPENSE ....o.viueeieeeeiicecceeecee et 10-11
Notes to the FINancial Stat@MENTS .......c..eieiieeeeeeeeee e et 12-19
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule | — Statement of Net POSITION .......coieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo 20
Schedule [1 — Statement Of ACHVITIES .........c.cevrm e e oo e 21
Schedule Il = Balance SHEET ........c.ocueeueueeeeceeceeeeeeeeeee e e 22
Schedule IV — Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
to Net Position of Governmental ACHIVITIES ..........cuoveeeeee oo oo 23
Schedule V — Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in FUNA BAIGNCE ....uiuiriiiiieececece et 24

Schedule VI - Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement
OF ACTIVITIES ..ottt ee e e e e e et e




PAGE
GENERAL FUND

Schedule VII —Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance — Budget and ACTUAI .......coocveiieiieciieccieeceece e e s eveees 26

Schedule VIl — Statement of Expenditures by Function —
BULIZEE G AR 0055 mnnime s 0 oo s i nihoinsmme smmmm s meemms somesmess o esmmesarams s s 27

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Schedule IX — Combining Balance ShEet........cccoecviiieviiiii et 28-29

Schedule X — Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
FUN BAIANCE...oi ettt et et r e s e s setesssetesneeesneennes 30-31

Schedule XI — Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance — Budget and ACtUEl ..........ccoviiriiieciieiiecee e et 32

PLANT FACILITY FUND

Schedule XIl — Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
FUNA BAIANCE ... ittt a et s e s e e st s eneesaseersannesrereons 33




HAYDEN ROSS

315S. ALMON ST | P.0. BOX 9043 | MOSCOW, ID 83843
MAIN 208.882.5547 | FAX 208.882.3724

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.
Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2024 and 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Forrest
M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Forrest M.
Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

BN

A h A

1A A



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. Schedules | through XII have been presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial



statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Empbhasis of Matter related to Supplementary Information

We draw your attention to Note 2 which requires Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. to
submit to the Idaho State Department of Education financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for governmental
entities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 10, 2024, on our consideration of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

?v‘a?a&m Loss, PLLC

Moscow, Idaho
September 10, 2024



HAYDEN ROSS

315S. ALMON ST | P.O. BOX 9043 | MOSCOW, ID 83843
MAIN 208.882.5547 | FAX 208.882.3724

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.
Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise
the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 10, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Forrest M. Bird
Charter Schools, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Forrest M. Bird Charter
Schools, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination for deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financials statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of the section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control

N

A A A

‘A A



that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc.’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of your audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, the communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Fhagden. Boss, PLLC

Moscow, Idaho
September 10, 2024



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2024 and 2023
2024 2023
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash 1,654,969 1,551,232

Federal receivable 79,260 90,016

State support receivable 148,260 50,488

Prepaid items 11,672 11,460

Total current assets 1,894,161 1,703,196
Property and equipment:

Land 14,227 14,227

Buildings and land improvements 5,113,001 5,033,196

Fixtures and equipment 236,265 174,392

Less: accumulated depreciation (2,249,497) (2,099,106)

Net property and equipment 3,113,996 3,122,709
Right-of-use assets:
Right-of-use lease asset 17,009 17,009
Less: accumulated amortization (12,438) (8,292)
Net right-of-use assets 4,571 8,717
Restricted assets:

Cash with donor restrictions 103,080 107,583
Total assets S 5,115,808 S 4,942,205
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 102,710 28,610

Salaries and benefits payable 335,921 344,339

Accrued interest 5,017 4,716

Current portion of long-term debt 105,728 101,594

Current portion of right-of-use lease liability 3,604 4,164

Total current liabilities 552,980 483,423
Long-term liabilities:

Long-term debt - net of current portion 2,194,869 2,300,981

Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (12,165) (14,221)

Right-of-use lease liability - net of current portion 1,010 4,615

Net long-term liabilities 2,183,714 2,291,375
Total liabilities 2,736,694 2,774,798
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
Invested in property and equipment, net of related debt 825,521 734,293
Unspecified 1,450,513 1,325,531
With donor restrictions 103,080 107,583
Total net assets 2,379,114 2,167,407
Total liabilities and net assets $ 5,115,808 S 4,942,205

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

Sandpoint, Idaho

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUE, GRANTS, AND OTHER SUPPORT

Federal support - 454,314 454,314

State support 3,187,001 107,283 3,294,284

Local support 11,362 33,347 44,709

Interest 33,657 - 33,657
Total revenue, grants, and other support 3,232,020 594,944 3,826,964
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Restrictions satisfied by payments 599,447 (599,447) -
Total net assets released from restrictions 599,447 (599,447) -
EXPENSES

Program (instructional) 2,155,272 - 2,155,272

Administrative (support) 1,184,993 - 1,184,993

Non-instruction 24,649 - 24,649

Debt-service interest 95,806 - 95,806

Depreciation 150,391 - 150,391

Right-of-use lease expense 4,146 - 4,146
Total expenses 3,615,257 - 3,615,257
Change in net assets 216,210 (4,503) 211,707
Net assets - beginning of year 2,059,824 107,583 2,167,407
Net assets - end of year S 2,276,034 S 103,080 2,379,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

REVENUE, GRANTS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Federal support
State support
Local support
Interest

Total revenue, grants, and other support

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Restrictions satisfied by payments
Total net assets released from restrictions

EXPENSES
Program (instructional)
Administrative (support)
Non-instruction
Debt-service interest
Depreciation
Right-of-use lease expense

Total expenses
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

Without With
Donor Donar
Restrictions Restrictions Total

- 551,117 551,117
2,720,095 80,996 2,801,091
7,820 38,843 46,663
2,115 - 2,115
2,730,030 670,956 3,400,986
655,162 (655,162) -
655,162 (655,162) -
1,905,309 - 1,905,309
1,091,165 - 1,091,165
29,449 - 29,449
99,670 - 99,670
154,939 - 154,939
4,146 - 4,146
3,284,678 - 3,284,678
100,514 15,794 116,308
1,959,310 91,789 2,051,099
2,059,824 S 107,583 S 2,167,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from state support
Cash received from federal support
Cash received from interest
Other cash received
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for property and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid on long-term debt
Cash paid on ROU lease liability

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increased (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Amortization of unamortized debt issuance costs reported as interest expense
Amortization of right-of-use lease asset
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Federal support receivable
State support receivable
Prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accrued interest
Accounts payable
Salaries and benefits payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents reconciliation
Cash and cash equivalents without donor restrictions
Cash and cash equivalents with donor restrictions
Total cash and cash equivalents reconciliation

2024 2023
3,196,512 2,758,479
465,070 539,881
33,657 2,115
44,709 46,663
(89,303) (94,203)
(3,365,511) (2,995,301)
285,134 257,634
(79,757) (27,097)
(101,978) (97,115)
(4,165) (4,127)
(106,143) (101,242)
99,234 129,295
1,658,815 1,529,520

$ 1,758,049 $ 1,658,815
211,707 116,308
2,056 2,056
4,146 4,146
150,391 154,939
10,756 (11,236)
(97,772) (42,612)

(212) 3,310

301 (735)

12,179 1,465
(8,418) 29,993

S 285,134 $ 257,634
1,654,969 1,551,232
103,080 107,583

S 1,758,049 $ 1,658,815

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

Sandpoint, Idaho

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased services
Supplies-materials

Debt service interest
Depreciation

Right-of-use lease expense

Total expense

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Program Administrative

(Instructional) (Support) Non-Instruction Other Total
1,426,438 478,371 - - 1,904,809
572,726 200,282 - - 773,008
94,284 392,804 16,365 - 503,453
61,824 113,536 8,284 - 183,644
- - - 95,806 95,806
- - - 150,391 150,391
- - - 4,146 4,146
S 2,155,272 S 1,184,993 S 24,649 250,343 S 3,615,257

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

Sandpoint, Idaho

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased services
Supplies-materials

Debt service interest
Depreciation

Right-of-use lease expense

Total expense

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Program Administrative

{Instructional) (Support) Non-Instruction Other Total
1,287,011 462,243 - - 1,749,254
486,958 178,109 . = 665,067
94,702 375,830 21,133 - 491,665
36,638 74,983 8,316 - 119,937
- - - 99,670 99,670
- - - 154,939 154,939
- - - 4,146 4,146
$ 1,905309 S 1,091,165 S 29,449 $ 258,755 $ 3,284,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

11



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2024 and 2023

NOTE 1 Organization

The Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. (the School) is a non-profit state-funded public School.
The School serves 6™ through 12 grade. The School was approved in January 2001 by the Lake
Pend Oreille School District Board of Trustees. The expansion to a high school was
approved by the Lake Pend Oreille School District Board of Trustees in August of 2008.

NOTE 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The School uses the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
as earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Cash - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include money market
accounts, time deposits, certificates of deposit, and all highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less. The School has no requirement to hold cash in
separate accounts.

Accounts Receivable - No allowance for uncollectible accounts is calculated by the School since
all receivables were deemed to be collectible.

Income Tax Status - The School is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code except for income, if any, derived from unrelated business. The School’s
Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years ending 2021, 2022,
and 2023 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Property and Equipment - The cost of property and equipment is depreciated over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Major expenditures costing at least $5,000 which
substantially increase useful lives are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are
expensed as incurred. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method for financial
reporting purposes. The useful lives of property and equipment for purposes of computing
depreciation are 5 to 7 years for office furniture and equipment and 40 years for buildings.
Depreciation expense for the years ending June 30, 2024 and 2023 were $150,391 and
$154,939, respectively.

Debt Issuance Costs - The School capitalizes the cost of loan origination fees which are
amortized over the term of the loan. In accordance with ASU 2015-03 the amortization of debt
issuance costs are reported as interest expense. Amounts included in interest expense for the
years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 was $2,056 and $2,056, respectively.

12



NOTE 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases - The School leases copiers. The School determines if an arrangement is a lease at
inception. Operating and financing leases are included as lease right-of-use (ROU) assets, other
current liabilities, and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position.

ROU assets represent the right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities
represent the obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. Lease ROU assets and
liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of lease payments
over the lease term. As most of the leases do not provide an implicit rate, the School used an
incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at commencement date in
determining the present value of lease payments. The lease ROU asset also includes any lease
payments made and excludes lease incentives. The School’s lease terms may include options to
extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that they will exercise that option.
Lease expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The School’s lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or
material restrictive covenants. In evaluating contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease,
the School considers factors such as if we have obtained substantially all of the rights to the
underlying asset through exclusivity, if we can direct the use of the asset by making decisions
about how and for what purpose the asset will be used and if the lessor has substantive
substitution rights. This evaluation may require significant judgment.

In determining the discount rate used to measure the right-of-use asset and lease liability, the
School uses rates implicit in the lease, or if not readily available, the School used an incremental
borrowing rate. The School has chosen to utilize the “Daily Treasury Par Yield Curve Rates” from
the US Department of the Treasury for their incremental borrowing rate. For each lease, the
rate listed for the date of the lease commencement (that approximates the lease term for each
individual lease) will be used.

Use of Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and
assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and actual
results may differ from estimated amounts.

Net Assets - Net assets are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the School and changes therein are classified as
follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
the School. The School’s board may designate assets without restrictions for specific
operational purposes from time to time.

13



NOTE 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors,
and grantor. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be
met by actions of the Non-Profit Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor
restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be
maintained in perpetuity.

Reports Required by the State - Idaho Department of Education requires the School to submit
financial information in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America for governmental entities. This information is included as supplemental
information to the basic financial statements. The General Fund accounts for activities for
general operations and the other funds presented are used to account for activities related to
restricted funds and grants the School received.

Revenue Recoghnition - The School has implemented ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, and has applied the five-step process to their contract revenue. The School has
determined that it has no earnings from contract revenue that would be subject to the
requirements of ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Subsequent Events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the auditor’s
report. This is the date the financial statement were available to be issued. The School has
concluded that no material subsequent events have occurred.

NOTE 3 Recently Adopted Accounting Guidance

During FY2024, there were various accounting standard updates (ASU) that became effective.
The School has reviewed these ASUs and determined none of the ASUs had a material impact
on the School’s operations and were not applicable.

NOTE 4 Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt for the School as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 consists of the following:

2024 2023

Mountain West Bank (MWB) loan, secured by real
property, payable at $16,281 per month including
1 g
interest at 3.98%. The note matures May 2030. 2,300,597 2 402,575
Total Long Term Debt 2,300,597 2,402,575

Less Current Portion (105,728) (101,594)
Net Long-term Debt S 2,194,869 S 2,300,981

14



NOTE 4 Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Future debt service is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ended June 30,

2025 105,728
2026 110,013
2027 114,473
2028 119,113
2029 123,941

Thereafter 1,727,329
Total S 2,300,597

NOTE 5 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods:

2024 2023
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose
Donor specified contributions - 4,000
Student funds 46,033 40,393
Special revenue funds 57,047 51,412
Maintenance match - 11,778
Total S 103,080 S 107,583

NOTE 6 Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The following reflects the School’s financial assets as of the statement of financial position date,
reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed

restrictions within one year of the statement of financial position date.

2024 2023

Financial assets available, at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,758,049 1,658,815

Receivables 227,520 140,504
Total financial assets available, at year end 1,985,569 1,799,319
Less those unavailable for general expenses within
one year, due to:
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:
Restricted by donor with time or purpose
restrictions (103,080) (107,583)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenses within one year 51,882,489 51,691,736

15



NOTE 6 Liquidity and Availability of Resources (Continued)

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial
assets to be available as its general expenses, liabilities, and other obligations come due.

NOTE 7 Major Funding Sources

The School received a majority of its revenue from the Idaho Department of Education.

2024 % of Total Revenue
Idaho Department of Education $3,294,284 86.08%

2023 % of Total Revenue
Idaho Department of Education $2,801,091 82.36%

NOTE 8 Employee’s Retirement System

Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI), The PERSI Base Plan, a cost sharing
multiple-employer public retirement system, was created by the Idaho State Legislature. It is a
defined benefit plan requiring that both the member and the employer contribute. The Plan
provides benefits based on members’ years of service, age, and compensation. In addition,
benefits are provided for disability, death, and survivors of eligible members or beneficiaries.
The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions is established in [daho Code. Designed
as a mandatory system for eligible state and charter School employees, the legislation provided
for other political subdivisions to participate by contractual agreement with PERSI. After 5 years
of credited service, members become fully vested in retirement benefits earned to date.
Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their
employment classification. For each month of credited service, the annual service retirement
allowance is 2.0% of the average monthly salary for the highest consecutive 42 months.

The actuarially determined contribution requirements of the School and its employees are
established and may be amended by the PERSI Board of Trustees. For the year ended June 30,
2024, the required contribution rate as a percentage of covered payroll for members was 6.71%
(7.62%). The employer rate as a percentage of covered payroll was 11.18% (12.69%). The
School's contributions required and paid were $236,672 and $203,973 for the years ended June
30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

PERSI is subject to pronouncement issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) and was required to implement GASB 68, Financial Reporting for Pension Plan-an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 25, effective as of June 30, 2014. The statement
established standards and specified the required approach for measuring the pension asset of
contributing entities for benefits provided through the pension plan (the net pension asset). As
of June 30, 2023, the most recent available audited financial statement of PERS| at the time of
issuance, the Plan was reported to be 83.83% funded. The School’s proportion of the net
pension asset was based on the School’s share of contributions in the Base Plan pension plan
relative to the total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan employers. At June 30,
2023 the School’s proportion was 0.04014017% and the estimated net pension liability was
$1,601,862.

16



NOTE 8 Employee’s Retirement System (Continued)

The actuarially determined contribution requirements of the School and its employees are
established and may be amended by the PERSI Board of Trustees.

PERSI issues publicly available stand-alone financial reports that include audited financial
statements and required supplementary information. These reports may be obtained from
PERSI’s website www.persi.idaho.gov.

NOTE 9 Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan — Sick Leave Plan

The School contributes to the Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund (Sick Leave Plan) which is a
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan that covers members receiving
retirement benefits that are administered by PERSI that covers substantially all employees of
the State of Idaho, its agencies, and various participating political subdivisions. The cost to
administer the plan is financed through the contributions and investment earnings of the plan.

Group retiree health, dental, accident, and life insurance premiums may qualify as a benefit.
Retirees who have a sick leave account can use their balance as a credit towards these
premiums paid directly to the applicable insurance company.

The contribution rate for employees are set by statute at .065% of covered compensation for
state members. Covered school members’ contribution rates are set by statute based on the
number of sick days offered by the employer. The contribution rate of 1.16% for school
members with nine or ten sick days, 1.26% for school members with 11-14 sick days. If a school
member has more than 14 days of sick leave, then the contribution rate will be set by the PERSI
Retirement Board based on current cost and actuarial data and reviewed annually. Beginning
January 1, 2020, PERSI approved an 18-month rate holiday. During the rate holiday, all sick
leave contribution rates are 0%. The holiday was extended through June 30, 2026, therefore
the School’s contributions required and paid were SO for the years ended June 30, 2024 and
2023.

PERSI is subject to pronouncement issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) and was required to implement GASB 75, Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, effective as of June 30, 2017. The statement
established standards and specified the required approach for measuring the OPEB asset of
contributing entities for benefits provided through the OPEB plan (the net OPEB asset). As of
June 30, 2023, the most recent available audited financial statement of PERSI at the time of
issuance, the Plan was reported to be 124.33% funded. The School’s proportion of the net OPEB
asset was based on the School’s share of contributions in the Base Plan OPEB plan relative to
the total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan employers. At June 30, 2023, the
School’s proportion was 0.1009444% and the estimated OPEB sick leave asset was $73,252.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the
required supplementary information for the Sick Leave Plan. The reports may be obtained from
PERSI’s website www.persi.idaho.gov.

17



NOTE 10  Right-of-use Lease Asset/Liability

The School has financing leases for copiers. The leases have remaining lease terms of 1 to 2
years. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, assets recorded under finance leases were $17,009 and
$17,009, respectively. As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, accumulated amortization associated with

finance leases was $12,438 and $8,292, respectively.
The components of lease expense were as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

Short term lease cost

Finance lease cost:
Amortization of right-of-use assets
Interest on lease liabilities

Total finance lease cost

Other information related to leases was as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
Financing cash flows from finance leases (principal)
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities
Weighted average remaining lease terms:
Financing leases
Weighted average discount rate:
Financing leases

2024 2023
4,146 4,146
47 84
$4,193 $4,230

2024 2023
4,165 4,127
1.48 2.49
0.84% 0.87%

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable leases as of June 30, 2024, were as

follows:
Year Ended June 30, Finance
2025 3,617
2026 1,010
Total future minimum lease payments 4,627
Less: Imputed interest (13)
Total 54,614

18



NOTE 11 Concentration of Credit Risk

Forrest M. Bird Charter Schools, Inc. maintains five checking accounts at one bank and a
checking, money market, and CD at another bank. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) insures up to $250,000 at an institution for fiscal year-end 2024 and 2023. At fiscal year-
end 2024, cash exceeded FDIC insurance by $1,303,744. At fiscal year-end 2023, cash exceeded
FDIC insurance by $1,515,547.

NOTE 12 Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current period
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations.

19



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE | - STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Federal receivable
State support receivable
Prepaid items
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Land
Buildings and land improvements
Fixtures and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Right-of-use asset
Less: accumulated amortization
Cash with donor restrictions
Net OPEB asset - sick leave

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Net OPEB - sick leave related items
Pension related items

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of right-of-use lease liability
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long-term debt
Noncurrent portion of right-of-use lease liability
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Net OPEB - sick leave related items
Pension related items

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

Adjustments to conform with GAAP:

Unamortized debt issuance costs
Pension and OPEB related items:

Net OPEB asset - sick leave
Deferred outflow of resources
Deferred inflow of resources
Net pension liability

Total adjustments to conform with GAAP

Net Assets - end of year (GAAP)

1,654,969
79,260
148,260
11,672

1,894,361

14,227
5,113,001
236,265
(2,249,497)
17,009
{12,438)
103,080
73,252

3,294,899

5,189,060

73,385

820,219

893,604

443,648
105,728

3,604
552,980

2,194,869
1,010

1,601,862
3,797,741

4,350,721

30,071
59,251
89,322

813,356
103,080
726,185

S 1,642,621

12,165

(73,252)
(893,604)
89,322

1,601,862

736,493

S 2,379,114

20



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE Il - STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in Net

Program Revenues Position
Operating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and Governmental
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental activities:
Instruction 2,260,167 - 454,314 - (1,805,853)
Support services:

Staff support 3,927 - - - (3,927)
School/business administration 781,337 3 - - (781,337)
Maintenance/custodial 234,260 - - - (234,260)
Transportation 204,640 - - - (204,640)
Student activities 24,649 - - - (24,649)
Debt services 93,750 - - - (93,750)
Right-of-use lease expense 4,146 - - - (4,146)
Depreciation, unallocated 150,391 - - - (150,391)
Total School S 3,757,267 S - S 454,314 S - (3,302,953)

General revenues
Federal and State aid not restricted to specific purposes 3,294,284
Other 44,709
Interest and investment earnings 33,657
Total general revenues 3,372,650
Change in net position 69,697
Net position - beginning 1,572,924
Net position - ending 3 1,642,621

21



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE Il - BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2024

Special Plant
General Revenue Facility Totals
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Assets:
Cash 1,712,016 46,033 - 1,758,049
Federal receivable - 79,260 - 79,260
State support program receivable 148,260 - - 148,260
Due from other funds - 57,229 - 57,229
Prepaid items 11,672 - - 11,672
Total assets 1,871,948 182,522 - 2,054,470
Deferred outflows of resources - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES S 1,871,948 S 182,522 S ~ $ 2,054,470
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 102,528 182 - 102,710
Accrued payroll and benefits 297,502 38,419 - 335,921
Due to other funds 16,388 40,841 - 57,229
Total liabilities 416,418 79,442 - 495,860
Deferred inflows of resources - - - -
Fund balance:
Nonspendable 11,672 - - 11,672
Restricted - 103,080 - 103,080
Unrestricted 1,443,858 - - 1,443,858
Total fund balance 1,455,530 103,080 - 1,558,610
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE S 1,871,948 S 182,522 S - S 2,054,470

22



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE IV - RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
June 30, 2024

Total fund balances - governmental funds 1,558,610

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net

position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds:
Cost of capital assets 5,363,493
Accumulated depreciation (2,249,497)

Right-of-use lease assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds:
Cost of right to use assets 17,009
Accumulated amortization (12,438)

Certain pension related items are recorded as a deferred outflow or
inflow of resources and recognized in future periods for governmental

activities:
Deferred outflow of resources 820,219
Deferred inflow of resources (59,251)

Certain OPEB - sick leave related items are recorded as a deferred outflow or inflow of

resources and recognized in future periods for governmental activities:
Deferred outflow of resources 73,385
Deferred inflow of resources (30,071)

Interest is accrued on outstanding debt in the government-wide financial
statements, whereas in the government fund financial statements,
an interest expenditure is reported when paid (5,017)

Total Net OPEB asset for PERSI - sick leave is a long-term asset and is not
available to pay current year expenditures, therefore is not reported
as an asset in governmental funds. 73,252

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported as liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities
at year-end consist of the following:

Note payable (2,300,597)
Right-of-use lease liability (4,614)
Net pension liability (1,601,862)
Total net position - governmental activities S 1,642,621

23



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE V - COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Local
State
Federal
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Support
Non-instruction
Capital asset program
Debt service

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in (out)

Change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year

Fund balance - end of year

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Special
General Revenue Plant
Fund Funds Facility Total

45,019 33,347 - 78,366
3,187,001 107,283 - 3,294,284
- 454,314 - 454,314
3,232,020 594,944 - 3,826,964
1,790,773 364,499 - 2,155,272
1,004,444 180,549 - 1,184,993
- 24,649 - 24,649

123,694 17,984 - 141,678
4,215 - 195,377 199,592
2,923,126 587,681 195,377 3,706,184
308,894 7,263 (195,377) 120,780
(199,389) 4,012 195,377 -
109,505 11,275 - 120,780
1,346,025 91,805 - 1,437,830
$ 1,455,530 S 103,080 - 1,558,610

24



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

SCHEDULE VI - RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 120,780

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of

activities are different because:
Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
capitalized and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
depreciation expense in the statement of activities:

Capital outlays 141,678
Depreciation expense (150,391)
(8,713)
Capital outlays to purchase right-of-use lease assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
capitalized and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
amortization expense in the statement of activities:
Amortization expense (4,146)
Net pension asset (liability) adjustments:
Fiscal year 2023 employer PERSI contributions recognized as pension expense in
the current year. (203,973)
Fiscal year 2024 employer PERSI contributions deferred to subsequent year 236,672
Pension related amortization revenue (expense) (157,562)
(124,863)
Net OPEB asset - sick leave adjustment:
OPEB related amortization revenue (expense) (19,203)
Interest is accrued on outstanding debt in the government-wide financial
statements, whereas in the governmental fund financial statements,
an interest expenditure is reported when due (301)
Repayments of the principal of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term debt in the statement of net position:
Debt principal payments 101,978
Right-of-use lease principal payments 4,165
106,143
Net change in net position - governmental activities S 69,697

25



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpaint, Idaho

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE Vil - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Variance
Favorable
Actual Budget {Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Local:
Interest 33,657 - 33,657
Contributions/donations 11,362 - 11,362
Total local 45,019 - 45,019
State:
Base support 2,589,699 2,405,066 184,633
Transpartation 115,606 75,000 40,606
Benefit support 298,906 317,603 (18,697)
Lottery 24,406 22,295 2,111
Other state support 158,384 104,320 54,064
Total state 3,187,001 2,924,284 262,717
Total revenues 3,232,020 2,924,284 307,736
EXPENDITURES
Instruction:
Salaries 1,255,330 1,170,387 (84,943)
Benefits 496,852 526,586 29,734
Purchased services 30,272 21,300 (8,972)
Supplies-materials 8,319 1,000 (7,319)
Total instruction 1,790,773 1,719,273 (71,500)
Support:
Salaries 434,675 398,203 (36,472)
Benefits 185,181 178,839 (6,342)
Purchased services 350,405 399,900 49,495
Supplies-materials 34,183 22,692 (11,491)
Total support 1,004,444 999,634 (4,810)
Capital asset program:
Capital objects 123,694 10,000 (113,694)
Debt services:
Principal 4,165 101,453 97,288
Interest 50 93,924 93,874
Total debt services 4,215 195,377 191,162
Total expenditures 2,923,126 2,924,284 1,158
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 308,894 - 308,894
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfer out (199,389) - (199,389)
Change in fund balance 109,505 S - S 109,505

Fund balance - beginning of year 1,346,025

Fund balance - end of year $ 1,455,530




FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
Sandpoint, Idaho

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE VIil - STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Variance
Favorable
Actual Budget {Unfavorable)
INSTRUCTION
Secondary:
Salaries 1,042,679 976,465 (66,214)
Benefits 403,498 436,957 33,459
Purchased services 9,883 6,300 (3,583)
Supplies-materials 4,448 500 (3,948)
Total secondary 1,460,508 1,420,222 (40,286)
Special education:
Salaries 212,651 193,922 (18,729)
Benefits 93,354 89,629 (3,725)
Purchased services 20,389 15,000 (5,389)
Supplies-materials 3,871 500 (3,371)
Total special education 330,265 299,051 (31,214)
TOTAL INSTRUCTION
Salaries 1,255,330 1,170,387 (84,943)
Benefits 496,852 526,586 29,734
Purchased services 30,272 21,300 (8,972)
Supplies-materials 8,319 1,000 (7,319)
Total instruction $ 1,790,773 $ 1,719,273 S (71,500)
SUPPORT
Instructional improvement:
Purchased services 660 15,000 14,340
School administration:
Salaries 397,075 361,203 (35,872)
Benefits 168,002 161,750 {6,252)
Purchased Services 49,727 47,200 (2,527)
Supplies-materials 10,124 10,592 468
Total school administration 624,928 580,745 (44,183)
Building-care {custodial):
Salaries 37,000 37,000 -
Benefits 17,119 17,083 (30)
Purchased services 63,320 64,200 880
Supplies-materials 2,707 1,100 (1,607)
Total building-care (custodial) 120,146 119,389 (757)
Maintenance — buildings & equipment (student-occupied):
Salaries 264 - (264)
Benefits 34 - (34)
Purchased services 11,111 3,500 (7,611)
Supplies-materials 19,459 10,000 (9.459)
Total maintenance — buildings & equipment (student-occupied) 30,868 13,500 (17,368)
Maintenance - grounds:
Salaries 336 - {(336)
Benefits 26 - (26)
Purchased services 20,947 40,000 19,053
Supplies-materials 1,893 1,000 (893)
Total maintenance - grounds 23,202 41,000 17,798
Pupil-to-school transportation:
Purchased sarvices 203,556 230,000 26,444
Pupil-activity transportation:
Purchased services 1,084 - (1,084)
TOTAL SUPPORT
Salaries 434,675 398,203 (36,472)
Benefits 185,181 178,839 (6,342)
Purchased services 350,405 399,900 49,495
Supplies-materials 34,183 22,692 (11,491)
Total support $ 1004444 S 999634 § (4,810)
CAPITAL ASSET PROGRAM
Capital objects $ 123,694 S 10,000 S (113,694)
DEBT SERVICES PROGRAM
Debt services - principal 4,165 101,453 97,288
Debt services - interast 50 93,924 93,874
Total debt services S 4,215 S 195,377 S 191,162

27



8¢

133HS IINVIVE ONINIGINOD - XI 3TNAIHIS
SANN4 INNIAIY TVID3dS

[Z2% [ T6E'8T 89yT S  EE0Y G [ SIB'E S 98
- €8L9 60Z°8T 89T €E05Y 651'9¢ [4 SI8'E 98
AR E 787 £ ¢ ¥ = - -
SGS'0E - - = " = = - -
L8S'ET " - - = - - - -
B - [£:]4 - - - - = «
wiYs S EBL9 T6E'8T 89T §  EE0SY S 6SI'9C A ST8'E [T
WTYS E8L'9 T6E'ST 85¢°T EE0‘SY 65197 T SIB'E 98
TS - = - = = - - =
- €849 T6E8T 891'T - 65T'9 4 ST8'E 98
- - - % €E0‘9Y % s - =
PV ued asnqy K3ojouyaay JuBlD Aining sapnmy jJuesn jueln $Je1S - suojjeuog suopeuoq
ANJSaY UBIUBWY ajueisqns eIS anQ Supnass juapnis Ias ueyy papuIsay papsay
(vduv)
11 ¥3sS3
20z ‘0E aunf

FINVIVE NN NV S3DHNOS3Y
40 SMOT4NI 3HHI43a ‘SAILNEYITIVIOL

pa3aliisay
:aouejeq pund

§32JnosaJ JO smo|jul patlaiag

gejj |ejol

Spuny Jayjo 03 ang
s3yauaq pue [joJAed paniady
a|qeAed sjunoasy

40 SMOT4NI 3yy343a ‘SalLmevn

$3D¥N0S3¥ 40
SMOT3LNO G3YY3430 NV 51355V 1VIOL

$924N0S3J JO SMD)INO p3lialsg

s3asse [2J0L
|eJapag
2|qeAI31 JaUI0
spuny Jayjo wouy ang
ysed
153955y
$3D4N0S3Y 40
SMOTiLNO 03¥Y3430 ANV S1ISSY

oyep] ‘wiodpues
*JNI ‘STOOHIS ¥ILHVHI QYIS ‘W 1S3YY0d



6¢

225781 S v S s - s - $ S¢S S oLt 3
080'€0T - - - STS -
6L W0v'L - = = 9TL'[T
Y80y w0rY - - - v88°S
6TY'8E 000'€ - - = TER'TT
z81 = - - - -
725281 S v 3 s = s - $  szs S 9uLLT 3
225'78T zov'L : - T4 9TLLT
092'6L wor'L - - - 9TLLT
622'LS - - = 74 =
€E0'9Y - % # - -

|elo) 5507 [FEIUER) uoIIMIIsu} SJURID-IUIA anneniu| PUEITIVEITTE] (tz-€ 23y swesdold J15eg

Buiweaq Buiuiean ELURETTE] viai uopeanp3 Jlwapeay pue Jooyds 119) Buinozdw
(vduv) Ajunwiwo) Suiuoddng |eany wyoddns yuapms gued vss3
- 111 ¥3ss3 Anua) 3s1¢ vas3 vss3 vss3 vaal ‘vl 9L
-v3s3 R AN g-A2pIL V-Al 3L
‘8-N1 3L
¥Z0T ‘o€ aunr
(@3aNNILNOD) 133HS IDNYIVE DNINISINOD - XI 3INAIHIS
SANN4 INNIAIY VID3dS

IDNVIVE NN ONY SIDUNOSIY
40 SMOT4NI Q3843330 ‘S3ILMIAYIT TVLOL

parLIsay
:3duejeq pung

$92IN0SBJ JO SMO|juil paJIRsaq

[ALIR
SpunyJayjo 013nQg
sjyauaq pue [josAed paniody
3|qeAed 53unody
:sani|iqen
JONVYIVE ANNd ANV S3DUN0S3Y
40 SMOTINI 3yy343a ‘'saiLnavn

S302HNOS3Y 40
SMOT41N0 a34Y333a ANV S13SSVY IVLI0L

$32JN0S3J JO SMOJJINO PaLIaaQ

s)9s5€E |BIO)
|esopad
1$3|qeAIBDAL JBYIQ
spuny Jayjo woy ang
ysed
153385y
$30d4N0S3y 40
SMOTJLNO a34¥Y3430 ANV S13SSY

oyep] ‘quiodpues
*INI ‘STOOHDS ¥3LNVHD Qulg "W 1538404



0t

- $ €89 60¢'8T 89T EE0'9Y 651'92 ST8'E [T
- L1879 602'8T = £6E°0V 65T'9 - B
- 997 . 891'T 0v9‘s - ST8E 98
- = - - - - 000"y [43
. 997 & 8977 0v9's . (s81) vL
T8S'V6T 156V 98E'99 690°SE 6v9've S 0907 EIZ3
= £EST B TSY'ST - " - -
2 & B - 679y - - -
- - - - ¥8T'8 - - -
= - - - S9E'9T - - -
STT'TS vey'e ZES'VO 819°6T - B 090 -
SY6'E vTv'e SBE'ST 8T9°6T - * 090'Z 2
892°S - ¥TZ'EE - - = - -
10T'ST - - - - - - &
11€'9Z - €ET'9 “ - - % -
9SY'EVT - ¥5ST “ - - - bz
0LT'9T - - - ¥ - % bz
. - ¥SST - - % 2 -
08T'TY - - - - - - .
907's8 - - - 8 £ . ”
T8S'V6T €225 98€'99 LES'9E 68Z'0E s SL8T oze
T8S V6T - B : H . - -
= EzT's £25'59 LES'9E = - - -
- - £98 » 68Z'0E - SL8'T 0zZE
PV veld asnqy K3ojouyda) JuBI9 aining SaNIANIY ueln juein 4e)s - suoneuoq suoneuog
anasay uellawy ajuelsqns aes g Suunaas uapms 3as ueyy peInsay papsay
{vduv)
1143553

YZ0Z ‘OE unf papug Jea aiy3 104

3DNVIVE GNN4 NI $IDNVHD ONY ‘STUNLIANIdXT ‘SINNIATY 40 INTWILVLS ONINIEWOD - X ITINAIHIS

SUNNL INNIAIY TVID3dS

Jeah jo pus-souejeq puny
Jeah jo 8ujuuiag-asuejeq pung
3dueleq puny u) adueyd

ul J3jsueay
(sasn) saounos Buppueuly Jayio

sainylpuadxs (1apun) Jano
sanuaAal Jo (Aauajalyap) ssaox3

salnyipuadxa (B30

s392/qo |eyided
:weJyBoud jasse |eyded

uol3ansuUl-uou 830

s|eliaew-s3)|ddns

5321A48S paseyaind
:uopanusul-uay

Yoddns [e30L
s|el19yew-sa)ddng
§321A43s paseyaind

syjaueg
sale|es
:poddng

uoioniIsul [e3o ]
s|elsa3ew-s3)|ddns
$321AI35 paseyolnd
siyausg
saliejes
:uonanJisu|
SIUNLIANIAX3

S3NUBABY |RJO]

|eapag

a3e1s

|e207
SINNIAIY

oyep] ujodpues
*JNI ‘STO0HIS Y3L1¥VYHD QYI8 "W 1534404



TE

080‘E0T = S - S - S - S - S [543 S - S J1edA 4o pua-aduejeq puny
S08'T6 s = - S - STS = 4eaA Jo Suiuuigag-aouejeq puny
SLTTT - - - - - - - 3ue|eq puny uj afuey)
ZT0% - = . z = = = ul Jajsuel)
(sasn) saaunos Supueuy 3Y3o
€972 - z - 3 = - - saunypuadxa (1apun) Jono
S3anuanal jo (Auanyap) ssaoxg
189485 6LV'9L T9T'ET 0S2 [§7434 0000T PEI'ES 79878 sainjipuadxa |elo)
v86°LT = - - - - - - s13alqo jeyder
‘wes3oud 33sse jeyide)
A - = . = = - = UoIPNIISUI-UOU B30
87’8 B - - 2 - - - sjeuajew-sayddng
59597 - = - = S - - S9J1AJ3S PaseyaIngd
uorINIISUI-uoN
6vS08T SSS6T 0ST - SY6'S - - 08T woddns jeyo)
€SE6L SSS6T S = SPe's = - T sjelajew-sayddng
66ETY - 0ST - - - - (92'€ $92)AIDS paseyaIng
T0T'ST - - = - - - - Siyauag
969t - - - 2 - - TST'TT sauejes
:joddng
667 '¥9€ ¥76'9S TIT'ET 0SZ 00E'LT 000'0T PEI'ES ¥20'89 uonanJisu; jeyo ).
S0S'ES L8192 - - 9zL'8 - - 9/1T slelarew-satddng
ZI0r9 = - 0st vLS'8 - PEI'ES - S821AI3S paseyaund
vL8'SL [[4%44 912T - - = - 8SE6T Slyauag
80T'TLI L1981 S68'0T 2 = 000°0T = 06v'9Y salejeg
1uondNIIsY)
SIUNLIONIIX3
Yy6'v6S 6L¥'9L 192'€T 0sz Sve'ez 000°0T vEI'ES ¥98C8 S9nuaAal |eyo
YTEVSY 6LY9L T92'€T 0sZ SYe'e 000°0T vE9'ES 9878 |e1apay
£87°20T - = - - = = - ajels
LYE'EE - - - = - - = 12207
SINNIATY
|30 5507 BEIVER) uononisu| SYUBID-IUIN aARERIU| FUENTIVENITTE] (Tz-€ 98y sweliJoud oiseg
Suiweaq Buiuiea ELVRETTE] vaai uoieanpy JlWapedy pue 100Y2s T19) Juinoadwy
(vdyv) Aunwwoy Bupoddns |eany uoddng Juspms aued vssa
MU ENY] Aimua) istz vas3 V5s3 v5s3 v3ial ‘v-13p1L
-v3s3 1133LL a-A 2L V-Al 3L
‘a-Al 3L

20T ‘D€ 3unf papu3 1ea; ai og
(03NNILNOD) 3INVIVE ANN4 NI SIDNYHD ANV ‘STHNLIANIAXI ‘SINNIATY 40 LNIWILYLS DNINISINOD - X TINAIHIS
SANNJ INN3AIY TYD3dS

oyep| ‘quiodpues
*JNI ‘STOOHDS H3LYVYHD ayig ‘W 1534404



[43

080'€E0T $  SO08'T6 S 710 $ _18948S §  £/9'00S S  v¥6¥6S S  £/900S o

e = - 6L¥'9L = 6L¥'9L - $507 Bujuieal (vduv) 11l ¥3ss3
- - % = 000'vL < 000vL s193ua) Bulules Ayunwiwo) AInyus) 15TE - ¥3s3 ‘g-Al apiL
# - - T9Z'ET SIS‘CT 19Z°ET SIS'ZT uoINIIsU| 9AI23Y3 Suiuoddns y3s3 “v-| 1L
- - - 0st - 0st B sjueJD-ulA Y3a|
- = - StT'et LT19LT SYT'ET L1921 BAIIBIIIU] UOIIBINP] [RINY VSST ‘G-A S)3IL
s - - 00001 000°0T 00001 0000t juswiyduug Jjwiapedy pue poddns 1u2pniS ¥SS3 “Y-Al 2311
Y4 Y4 = YE9'ES 00S'ES 7€9'ES 00S'€S (Tz-€ 28y |Jooyas 119) g Hed vial
. - - ¥98'28 57598 ¥98°28 57598 sweJdoud tseq Suinosdwy yss3 ‘v-| 9)3IL
- - g 185761 SY9'6LT 185761 SP9‘6LT PY ue|d andsay ueauswy (vdyy) 1l ¥3ss3
€82'9 L159 - LS6'Y o6y €2C'S ov6'y asnqy asueisqng
602°8T 602'8T S 98€'99 SE6'T9 98€'99 SE6'T9 A3ojouyday 2je1S
89%'T - - 690'SE - LES9E - 1uelD 31n3ing InQ Sulndas
€E0'9Y EGEOY = 69V - 687°0¢ - SAIUAINY JU3PNIS
651'9C 6519C - - - - - Juels 3as
C [4 # = - - - Juels ueyy
SI8'€ - 000t 090C = SL8'T - }e1S - suoleuoq paldlnsay
98 - (45 1744 - 0ce % suoljeuoq panIsay

aJuejeqg aduejeg (sasn) saainos saJnyipuadxy saJnyipuadxy anuanay anuanay pung
punj pung Supueuly Jay1p |enyy pa3adpng |enjoy pa1adpng
Suipua SuiuuiSag

YZ0Z ‘OE 2unf papu3 Jeap Sy Joy
TYNLOV ANV 13DANS - SIYNLIGNIXA ANY SINNIAIY 40 JINAIHIS - IX IINAIHIS

SANNJ TVININNYIAOD ¥IHLO

oyep| Juiodpues

*ONI ‘STOOHDS H31L¥VHD Qyig "IN 15304



FORREST M. BIRD CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

Sandpoint, Idaho

PLANT FACILITY FUND

SCHEDULE XII - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Debt services:
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over(under) expenditures

Other financing sources
Transfer in

Total other financing sources
Change in fund balance
Fund balance-beginning of year

Fund balance-end of year

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

101,978
93,399

195,377

195,377

(195,377)

195,377

33



v:40 AN
09/10/24
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Contingency Account
Mountain West Bank
Mtn. West Flex Acct.
Scholarship Account
STCU Checking
STCU Money Market

Total Checking/Savings

Forrest M Bird Charter School

Account Balances

As of August 31, 2024
Aug 31, 24

50,840.53
30,625.92
1,855,489.58
16,793.23
74.61
257,486.97

2,211,210.84

Page 1 of 1



Y:58 AN
09/10/24
Accrual Basis

Forrest M Bird Charter School
Check Detail Report

Type Date Num Name Amount
Mountain West Bank
Check 08/10/2024 eft Mountain West Bank -16,281.39
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11297 801 Technology LLC -22,852.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11298 AFLAC -781.65
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11299 Big Horn Service -625.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11300 Brent L. Edwards -2,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11301 City of Sandpoint -673.53
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11302 Fatbeam LLC -262.50
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11303 First Bankcard - 4019 -131.39
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11304 First Bankcard - 7871 -2,357.35
Bill Pmt-Check  08/15/2024 11305 First Bankcard - 6058 -196.10
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11306 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs. -372.81
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11307 Leaf -149.11
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11308 Primepay, LLC -86.69
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11309 Rain Networks -2,345.52
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11310 Sears Fire Extinguisher Services -255.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11311 Waste Management of Idaho -247.46
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11312 Elias Mandela -1,600.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11313 Z Chemical of Washington -1,604.76
Bill Pmt -Check  08/15/2024 11314 Ziply Fiber (122903-5) -183.84
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Mary Jensen -4,005.06
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Andrea Nye -1,512.65
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Angela Evans -1,934.91
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Benjamin M Evans -1,496.85
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Christine Burns -917.70
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Darryl Claunch -3,205.59
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft David Lien -3,578.53
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Derek May -2,873.77
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Gary Perless -3,213.40
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Greta M Warren -3,360.69
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Holland Walker -3,700.32
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Jacob Eveland -3,531.70
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Janenne Russell -3,080.90
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Kenda Russell -3,871.20
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Laura Maas -3,463.99
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Lora Scott -3,415.34
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Lyndsay Holland -3,787.13
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Mark Griffith -2,971.02
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Mary Mikell Zimmerman -1,239.05
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Michael E Bigley -3,205.42
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Misty Rains -2,923.57
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Morgan Allen -3,052.99
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Orion Syth -2,595.17

Page 1 of 2



Y36 AN
09/10/24
Accrual Basis

Forrest M Bird Charter School
Check Detail Report

Type Date Num Name Amount
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Rachel Castor -3,162.64
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Sarah Evans -2,504.29
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Scout Gates -3,026.31
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Shainnie Wade -2,763.98
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Wendy Thompson -3,389.41
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft William Benage -1,174.55
Paycheck 08/21/2024 11315 Mark Webber -3,659.89
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Misty Rains -1,053.38
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Megan Herron -306.11
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Skyler Kent -734.09
Paycheck 08/21/2024 eft Timothy E. Stouvenel -1,505.26
Paycheck 08/21/2024 11316 Krista Webber -272.03
Paycheck 08/21/2024 11317 Mark Webber -3,730.24
Liability Check 08/21/2024 11318 Washington State Support Registry -255.60
Check 08/23/2024 eft PERSI -2,910.02
Check 08/23/2024 eft PERSI -28,835.52
Liability Check 08/28/2024 eftps  United States Treasury -28,431.07
Liability Check 08/28/2024 eft Idaho State Tax Commission -3,693.24
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11319 Avista Utilities Commercial -1,439.66
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11320 Big Horn Service -368.91
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 08/30/2024 11321 Branden Lange (v) -15.00
Bill Pmt-Check  08/30/2024 11322 Idaho Department of Education -84.75
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11323 Johnson Controls -1,013.57
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11324 LifeMap Assurance Company -94.95
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11325 New York Life -609.93
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11326 OETC -1,669.25
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 08/30/2024 11327 Pillar Heating Air Appliance Repair LLC -1,059.22
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11328 Regence Blue Shield of Idaho -29,274.44
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11329 Royal Business Systems, Inc (Spokane) -52.71
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11330 Sand Creek Custom Wear -35.00
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11331 Verizon Wireless -511.04
Bill Pmt -Check  08/30/2024 11332 Ziply Fiber (052410-5) -163.74
Check 08/31/2024 -12.00

Total Mountain West Bank -247,954 .85
-247,954.85

TOTAL

Page 2 of 2



Y.2Y AN

09/10/24

Accrual Basis

Aug 24

Aug 24

Type

Forrest M Bird Charter School
Credit Card Detail Report

Date Name

August 2024

Memo

Debit Credit

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

08/02/2024 Uber
08/02/2024 Uber
08/02/2024 Uber
08/05/2024 Amazon.com
08/06/2024 Skyetel
08/09/2024 Tango
08/10/2024 WP Engine
08/11/2024 Stamps.com
08/13/2024 The Bernklau
08/13/2024 Amazon.com
08/14/2024 Amazon.com
08/14/2024 Amazon.com
08/15/2024 Stamps.com
08/19/2024 Wal Mart
08/20/2024 Stamps.com
08/20/2024 Intuit
08/21/2024 Amazon.com
08/22/2024 Joel's
08/22/2024 Amazon.com
08/22/2024 Amazon.com
08/27/2024 Spuds
08/27/2024 Amazon.com

CTE Conference

CTE Conference

CTE Conference

tech supplies

Prepaid phone service

working breakfast with contractor
website hosting

monthly postage fee

staff working lunch

maint supplies

tech supplies

PD books, lockdown supplies
stamps

teacher gifts/snacks

postage

QuickBooks payroll subscription
graduation gowns

new teacher orientation breakfast
maintenance supplies

teaching supplies

staff back to school lunch

teaching supplies

16.95
17.92
8.95
87.96
300.00
45.00
630.00
19.99
55.94
51.96
52.70
414.06
26.66
290.03
300.00
850.00
632.35
70.09
27.70
449.85
445.20
101.51

0.00 4,894.82

Page 1 of 1



1U’1o AV
09/10/24
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual YTD

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
419-900 -
431-100 -
431-900 -
439-000 -
445-100 -
445-600 -
445-900 -
415-000 -

Miscellaneous Revenue
State Base Support
Other State Support
Other State Revenue
Title | - ESEA

Title VI-B IDEA

Federal Revenue

Interest Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Teacher Salary, Tax, Benefits

515-100 -
515-210 -
515-220 -
515-230 -

515-240

515-270 -
515-290 -
521-100 -
521-210 -
521-220 -
521-240 -

Teacher Salaries
Teacher Retirement
Teacher Social Security
Teacher Life Insurance

- Teacher Health Insurance

Teacher Other Benefits
SPED Teacher Salaries
SPED Teacher Retire
SPED Teacher Social Sec
SPED Teacher Health Ins

Total Teacher Salary, Tax, Benefits

Teacher Supplies, Texts, Misc.

515-313 -
515-410 -
521-310 -

521-350

521-410 -

- SPED Communications

SPED Teaching Supplies

Total Teacher Supplies, Texts, Misc.

Admin Salary, Tax, Benefits

641-100 -
641-210 -
641-220 -
641-240 -

School Admin. Retirement

Total Admin Salary, Tax, Benefits

Admin Svces, Supplies, Phone

641-310 - School Admin. Professional Serv
641-322 - School Admin. Equipment Rental

Teacher Workman's Comp.

Teacher Professional Develop.
Teaching Supplies and Materials

Teacher contracted svcs - SPED

School Administration Salaries

School Admins. Social Security

School Admin. Health Insurance

Forrest M Bird Charter School

July 2024 through June 2025

Jul'24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
44.00
1,452,059.00 2,962,488.00 -1,510,429.00 49.02%
0.00 218,722.00 -218,722.00 0.0%
0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 0.0%
-5,915.96 83,930.00 -89,845.96 -7.05%
0.00 54,000.00 -54,000.00 0.0%
-14,047.56 37,465.00 -51,512.56 -37.5%
5,955.56 42,000.00 -36,044.44 14.18%
1,438,095.04 3,402,805.00 -1,964,709.96 42.26%
1,438,095.04 3,402,805.00 -1,964,709.96 42.26%
0.00 1,212,509.00 -1,212,509.00 0.0%
0.03 160,455.00 -160,454.97 0.0%
-0.05 91,059.00 -91,059.05 0.0%
94.95 1,440.00 -1,345.05 6.59%
16,522.52 296,400.00 -279,877.48 5.57%
4,466.00 15,000.00 -10,534.00 29.77%
288.13 1,500.00 -1,211.87 19.21%
0.00 217,716.00 -217,716.00 0.0%
0.00 28,756.00 -28,756.00 0.0%
0.00 16,655.00 -16,655.00 0.0%
8,018.88 57,000.00 -48,981.12 14.07%
29,390.46 2,098,490.00 -2,069,099.54 1.4%
122.08
3,394.84 15,272.00 -11,877.16 22.23%
0.00 77,000.00 -77,000.00 0.0%
259.32 1,560.00 -1,300.68 16.62%
1,040.00
4,816.24 93,832.00 -89,015.76 5.13%
26,315.31 364,790.00 -338,474.69 7.21%
3,290.84 44,815.00 -41,524.16 7.34%
2,423.95 27,233.00 -24,809.05 8.9%
14,971.82 79,800.00 -64,828.18 18.76%
47,001.92 516,638.00 -469,636.08 9.1%
16,229.00 24,200.00 -7,971.00 67.06%
1,442.73 6,100.00 -4,657.27 23.65%

Page 1 of 3



1U.10 A Forrest M Bird Charter School

Z?:/:rolﬁfBasis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual YTD
July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

641-350 - School Admin. Communications 2,698.07 13,050.00 -10,351.93 20.68%

641-390 - School Admin. Dues & Subscrip. 19,729.44 38,580.00 -18,850.56 51.14%

641-410 - School Admin. Supplies 3,668.94 5,133.00 -1,464.06 71.48%

641-455 - School Admin. Meals 616.23

641-460 - School Admin Tech Supplies 1,849.91 27,387.00 -25,537.09 6.76%
Total Admin Svces, Supplies, Phone 46,234.32 114,450.00 -68,215.68 40.4%
Bldg Mgmt Salary, Tax, Benefits

661-100 - Bldg. Management Salaries 6,866.66 41,200.00 -34,333.34 16.67%

661-210 - Building Mgmt - Retirement 821.26 4,927.00 -4,105.74 16.67%

661-220 - Bldg Mgmt SS & Unemployment 525.30 3,152.00 -2,626.70 16.67%

661-240 - Bldg Mgmt - Health Insurance 2,685.36 11,400.00 -8,714.64 23.56%

664-100 - Maintenance Building Salaries 4,180.68 18,813.00 -14,632.32 22.22%

664-210 - Maintenance Buildings-Retiremen 500.01 2,250.00 -1,749.99 22.22%

664-220 - Maint Bldg - SS & Unemployment 319.82 1,439.00 -1,119.18 22.23%

664-240 - Maint Bldg - Health Insurance 2,685.36 11,400.00 -8,714.64 23.56%

665-100 - Maint Grounds Salary 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%

665-210 - Maint Grounds Retirement 0.00 48.00 -48.00 0.0%

665-220 - Maint Grounds SS & Unemployment 0.00 31.00 -31.00 0.0%
Total Bldg Mgmt Salary, Tax, Benefits 18,584.45 95,060.00 -76,475.55 19.55%
Bldg Mgt Supplies & Services

661-320 - Bldg. Mgmt. Contracted Services 2,214.31 11,600.00 -9,385.69 19.09%

661-410 - Bldg.Mgmt.Cust.Supplies/NonC.E. 1,359.13 1,359.00 0.13 100.01%

664-410 - Maint. Bldg. & Equip.- Supplies 1,948.77

665-320 - Maint. Grounds-Contract Service 2,880.00 10,000.00 -7,120.00 28.8%
Total Bldg Mgt Supplies & Services 8,402.21 22,959.00 -14,556.79 36.6%
Conference Travel/Registration

621-380 - Conference Travel 983.00 3,250.00 -2,267.00 30.25%

621-390 - Conference Fees-Reg.Dues,Train. 300.00 750.00 -450.00 40.0%
Total Conference Travel/Registration 1,283.00 4,000.00 -2,717.00 32.08%
Utilities

661-331 - Bldg. Management Electricity 2,936.99 40,000.00 -37,063.01 7.34%

661-332 - Bldg. Management Sewer/Water 3,533.76 12,000.00 -8,466.24 29.45%
Total Utilities 6,470.75 52,000.00 -45,529.25 12.44%
Transportation

681-340 - Pupil Trans.-Contract Services 0.00 210,000.00 -210,000.00 0.0%
Total Transportation 0.00 210,000.00 -210,000.00 0.0%
Capital - Equipment

810-550 - Cap Acquisitions-Equip (Bldg) 9,065.57 0.00 9,065.57 100.0%

811-557 - Technology Infrastructure 22,852.00 0.00 22,852.00 100.0%
Total Capital - Equipment 31,917.57 0.00 31,917.57 100.0%
Debt Service

912-620 - Debt Payments-Interest 24,486.01 89,524.00 -65,037.99 27.35%

Page 2 of 3



1UT0 A Forrest M Bird Charter School
09/10/24

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual YTD
July 2024 through June 2025

Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

911-610 - Debt Payments-Principal 24,358.16 105,852.00 -81,493.84 23.01%

Total Debt Service 48,844.17 195,376.00 -146,5631.83 25.0%

Total Expense 242,945.09 3,402,805.00 -3,159,859.91 7.14%

Net Ordinary Income 1,195,149.95 0.00 1,195,149.95 100.0%
Net Income 1,195,149.95 0.00 1,195,149.95 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



EMPLOYEE LETTER OF AGREEMENT
2024-2025 |

Forrest M. Bird Charter School (employer) is entering into this agreement with Ryan Allen
(employee) for the period beginning September 1, 2024, and ending June 6, 2025.

The employee, Ryan Allen, has agreed to perform the duties related to the job of Special
Education Paraprofessional.

The employer agrees to pay $16.94 dollars an hour. Timesheets are to be submitted to the Special
Ed Director at end of day every Thursday. Payroll is processed monthly on or about the 21* of
each month. '

The employer will offer medical, dental, and vision plans. If employment will continue the
following school year, insurance will be paid for by the employer for July and August. If the
employee chooses not to return the following school year after this letter has been signed, they
are responsible for reimbursing the employer for these costs Employee is responsible for
reimbursing employer for any voluntary supplemental insurance provided in July and August.
Arrangements for reimbursement can be made with the Business Manager.

A $20,000 Life Insurance policy will be provided to the employee paid in full by the employer.

Three (3) personal and nine (9) sick days are provided during the school year. These may be
taken in no less than half (/%) day increments and may be used for illness, medical appointments,
and bereavement of immediate family member or illness of immediate family member.

Planned absence requests must be submitted in writing to the Executive Director at least 5 days
prior to planned absence and approved in order to facilitate personnel management.

Personal days are not paid out at termination. Sick days are not paid out at termination but will be
accrued in the individual Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI). Any days used
beyond the employees accrued sick days will be taken as “Unpaid Sick Days” and deducted from
the current month’s paycheck. In addition, sick leave earned at a public school in the State of
Idaho will be transferred to Forrest M. Bird Charter School. Transferred total may not exceed
ninety (90) days.

The employee agrees to abide by the regulations of the school as noted in the school handbook.

If for some reason, the employee separates from the Forrest M. Bird Charter School, other than
agreement completion, the agreement will be terminated.

I understand and agree to the above statements.

Signed, Employee Date

Board Chairman Date



